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West Chart is sn isolated cottage in the Hurtwoed between FarleyGreen and Shere,
store buidty 2 up and 2 down, with some later additions. From tié svpesrznce of the
seonework it looked as though it had originally beenia singlesftorey cottage, and
so the roof gave us no clue as to its date, although Joar sfgested late 18C or
early 19C. It was known to have been a cottage beloriing Lockhursthateh Farm on
the Bray Kstate at one time, and that, apart from s Vicidrian grate upstairs, was
virtually all that we had to go on. However Mrs. Corksy at the Guildford Muniment
Room, was very helpful: that part of the Hurtwood was known as the West Chert, and
she found & map which showed the li.W. corner of the West Chert with the track
dividing as it does today, Jjust at the site o7 the house. Another document, dated
1809, was an agreement between the Rev. amﬂﬁl Man Godschall, Lord of the Manor of

weston GCumshalve in Albury, and a Tr, William Arrow, sranting the latter a
99 year lezse on 40 rouo‘f%ﬁ i land, ant™~slloving him to finish buildingeg his
house ard fencing his plot (dlu he start without p®™mlesdion?) at 2 rent of 6d. 2

year, on condition that the Rev. Godschall had firgt refusa¥ nvy sale, and also
that, if not scld, the cottage should be maintaired, not pulled dOwHy=and be
returned to the Landowner at the end of the leasse "without any fusse". When Willianm
rrow died he left the cottage to his wife Blizasbeth, and in the meantime the llanor
gaesed into the Bray family.

“hen Elizabeth frrow died in 1865 she had appointed as her executor Edward Bray,
repuﬁean"‘tﬂ; “&lac sheen of the family". He sold the cottage for £4% tc George
Herding and Keginsdd Augustus Warren, and so it came torbe directly owned by the
Brays. dlizdbeth ﬁrxv%tg Inventory reads: "4 lLeasehold Cottage containing two Rooms
with 2 small Ched adjoanp‘ nd about 49 rode of Garden Ground, 46 years of which
are unexpired, an cld 8=-day cToek in painted Case¢, a scuare deal Table, =z tier of
three Shelves and a2 fat Hog, the proppbty of the late Mrs. Arrvow, Lockhurst Hatch.
Valued at e68.14.6d." 18 Jan, 1865. Thogs-Whitbourne, who chﬂrged £1.14.4d. for
his valuation. Henry Arrow h&ﬁ#ﬁt the furnituxe, linen etc. valucd at £23,14.6¢«

some twenty five years sgo the Brzy hestates gold Iockhurqthatcn Faym, together
with wWest Chart, one of 1ts farm ucttngeﬂg to VMr. and Mrs. Joard, and about five
years ago Mrs., Joad sold thisg house to its present owner,
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